

CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES May 7th, 2019

Offices present: Tony Schavone, Wayne Heard, Pam DeForrest, Monica Valparaiso, Debbie Ruby

Board Members present: Laura Schavone, Sal Cruz, Gary Maleski, Donna Stewart, Brian Valparaiso

53 Members Present

Ron DeBartolomeis led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by Secretary Pam DeForrest.

President Tony Schavone called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Tony talked about some friends of his and Laura's, Ray and Wilma, who are in town for the opening of the new Cracker Barrel in Rialto. They have been to all 651 Cracker Barrel Restaurants and driven 5 million miles in their RV. So they got asked to cut the ribbon on Friday and have asked Tony and Laura to join them!

Donna Stewart introduced guest Doug Barnett of La Habra. He knows Tony from car shows. Chuck Rosen's baby brother, Jeff was also in attendance. He is visiting from Las Vegas.

Will Grohmann introduced Shannon from STEP. She gave us the information on what they are about. They support the enlisted and also teaches them how to budget. There application is online. Our club used to donate baby diapers and wipes to them. He also reported on Dive Warriors and the problems they are having with the boats that take the guys out.

Pam DeForrest made a motion to waive the reading of last month's minutes, the motion was seconded, the vote taken and the motion passed. Nothing else to report.

Treasurer Monica Valparaiso gave report on current cash balance. She can still order club t-shirts for \$15.00. She has some club polos and can still order them.

Vice-President Wayne Heard announced the May birthdays and anniversaries. Wayne also reported on the upcoming events. They are listed in our newsletter.

Tony gave out information for the May 19th Munkentaler meet. This is our 5th year for the Corvette Corral. Passed out signup sheet. It's \$25.00 a car and you have to have ticket to get in. Bring a lanyard or holder if you have them. Also that the new mid engine Corvette is going to be uncovered on July 18th.

Art Huhta gave us the information on our visit to the USS Iowa on June 23rd. Need to park in Lot 61 and we will go to lunch together. Checks need to be made out to the club and have to be paid by the next meeting. Tickets are \$13.50 a person.

Laura welcomed Sal Cruz back from back surgery.

Debbie Ruby thanked everyone for any information that they turned into her for the newsletter. And asked if you are on one of our outings to take photos and send to her.

Richard Cheek Publicity Chair reported on the Morrow Bay car show that he and Sarah went to over the weekend. There was over 500 cars and they got an Award of Excellence.

Brian Valparaiso reported on the changing of the car show date to October 26th. The other dates conflicted with other car show that we would normally get entrants from.

Tony and Pam reported on the Patriots and Paws Open House on April 27th. They had a great turnout and we had about 8 cars there!

Dave MacDonough reported on the Super Shoots shooting once a month. Everyone is invited even if you do not shoot. It's always the last Saturday of the month.

Pam DeForrest talked about the clubs 60th anniversary and having a backyard picnic party at her and Bill's home. Date is July 13th. More info to come.

Tony brought up that we could get stickers for the front of our cars in lew of the license plates. He can get them for \$15.00.

Goodies were provided by Rosie Valparaiso and Jean Pence. They went with a Memorial Day red, white and blue theme. Good stuff!

The dinner raffle was won by Kevin Presser.

Raffle money winners where: Sherry Anderson, Ton Cuccio, Ed Sherlock and David Dunn.

David Dunn donated a wonderful "Corvette Thunder" book-50 years of Corvette racing and won by Ralph Webb. Tony donated Corvette racing posters from the Long Beach Grand Prix. and won by Sherry Anderson, David Dunn, Sandy McMullen, Wayne Heard, Ralph Webb, Debbie Ruby, Doug Meeuwenberg and Jan Works.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Pam DeForrest, Secretary